

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-08-14

- - - - -

Thursday, August 14, 2014
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:32 a.m. to 11:03 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
www.renziassociates.com

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR

ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

6

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
SECRETARY

8 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL

9

OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

10 GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING

11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DAVID REBUCK, DIRECTOR

12 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13 BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 15 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
3 BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
4 GENERAL
5 MICHAEL & CARROLL
6 GUY S. MICHAEL, ESQ.
7 FOR: AUGUST J. RENNA, JR.

8 ITEM NO. 19 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL
9 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
10 GENERAL
11 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
12 DENNIS DALY, ESQ.
13 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

		AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-08-14		
		AUGUST 14, 2014, 10:32 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
1				
2				
3	1	Ratification of the minutes of July 9, 2014, public meeting	9	10
4	2	Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:		
5		a) Frank Bonini, Jr.	10	11
		b) Heather R. Danz	10	11
6		c) Michael A. Dawkins	11	12
		d) Paula DiMaggio	10	11
7		e) Lakesha C. Green	10	11
		f) John E. Happersett	10	11
8		g) James E. McGowan, Jr.	10	11
		h) Erin L. McNamee	10	11
9		i) Hitul Patel	10	11
		j) Kenneth C. Potishnak, Jr.	10	11
10		k) Ivette J. Rivera	10	11
		l) Christine M. Ross	10	11
11		m) Nathaniel T. Ross, Jr.	10	11
		n) Diane M. Spiers	10	11
12		o) Robert L. Williams	12	13
13	3	Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses:	13	14
14		a) MaryAnn T. Damiano		
		b) James Ford, Sr.		
15		c) Betsy R. Gash		
		d) Steve Giblin		
16		e) John A. Grobosky		
		f) Harold W. Myers		
17		g) Patricia A. Rocco		
		h) Rene A. Sagun		
18		i) Kevin A. Servance, Sr.		
		j) Alonzo C. Tennant		
19	4	Applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification:		
20		a) Stephen W. Nathan	14	15
		b) John J. Forelli	15	15
21		c) Gregory A. Schaaf	16	16
		d) Michael E. Kelly	17	17
22	5	Approvals through Delegation of Authority between July 7, 2014, and August 12, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C	18	
23	6	Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses:		
24		a) Lisa A. Dejesus-Condon	18	19
25		b) Samuel W. Hasney	18	19

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

1 CONTINUED		AGENDA		
2		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-08-14		
3		AUGUST 14, 2014, 10:32 a.m.		
ITEM			PAGE	VOTE
3	6	c) George P. Kerrigan	18	19
		d) Daniel L. Nita	18	19
4		f) Nelson J. Santos	18	19
		g) Sajid K. Shinwari	18	19
5		h) Robert Wind	18	19
7	7	Consideration of casino key employee	20	21
6		license terminations:		
		a) Randi L. Beck		
7		b) Lloyd L. Lukens		
		c) Joseph A. Quinns, Jr.		
8	8	Petition of DGMB Casino, LLC, (d/b/a	21	23
		Resorts Casino Hotel) for the issuance		
9		of a temporary casino key employee		
		license to Angela Caprio pursuant to		
10		NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit her		
		pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to		
11		assume the duties and exercise the		
		powers of the Vice President Player		
12		Development of DGMB Casino, LLC,		
		pending plenary qualification (PRNS		
13		1911401, 1981401		
14	9	Consideration of the resubmission	23	26
		application of David P. Mysel for a		
15		casino key employee license (DKT		
		14-0015-CR)		
16	10	Consideration of the resubmission	26	31
		application of David Leroy for a casino		
17		key employee license (DKT 14-0017-CR)		
		David Leroy, sworn	27	
18	11	Stipulation of settlement in the	32	33
		initial application of Susan M. Thurlow		
19		for a casino key employee license (DKT		
		14-0023-CK)		
20	12	Stipulation of settlement in the	33	35
		initial application of Wendy M. Barron		
21		for a casino key employee license (DKT		
		14-0021-CK)		
22	13	Stipulation of settlement in the	35	37
		resubmission application of Toby S.		
23		Lucky for a casino key employee license		
		(DKT 13-0033-CR)		
24	14	Stipulation of Settlement in the	37	38
		resubmission application of Hipolito		
25		Reyes, Jr., for a casino key employee		
		license (DKT 14-0018-CR)		

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

<p align="right">6</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-08-14 2 AUGUST 14, 2014, 10:32 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 15 Stipulation of settlement in the 38 41 resubmission application of August J. 4 Renna, Jr., for a casino key employee license (DKT 14-0024-CR) 5 16 Consideration of the qualification of 41 43 Tariq M. Shaukat to serve as a Member 6 of the Capital Committee of Caesars Entertainment Corporation (PRN 3111301) 7 17 Amended petition of DGMB Casino, LLC 43 45 (d/b/a Resorts Casino Hotel) requesting 8 permission for Kevin Brady to assume the duties and exercise the powers of 9 Vice President, Slot Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 1961401) 10 18 Consideration of the joint petition of 46 48 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 11 Company, LLC (d/b/a Harrah's Resort Atlantic City) Showboat Atlantic City 12 Operating Company, LLC (d/b/a Showboat Casino Hotel), Bally's Park Place, 13 Inc., (d/b/a Bally's Atlantic City), and Boardwalk Regency Corporation 14 (d/b/a Caesars Atlantic City) for the issuance of a multi-casino endorsement 15 pursuant to NJS A 5:12-91.1 upon the casino key employee license of Fernota 16 Niceta as Regional Vice President of Table Games (PRN 2091403) 17 19 Amended petition of Caesars 48 50 Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., 18 Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC (d/b/a Showboat Casino 19 Hotel), Bally's Park Place, Inc., (d/b/a Bally's Atlantic City) and 20 Boardwalk Regency Corporation (d/b/a Caesars Atlantic City) requesting 21 permission for Timothy J. Lambert to assume the duties and exercise the 22 powers of General Counsel of Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., 23 pending qualification pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) (PRN 2171401) 24 25</p>	<p align="right">8</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 14-08-14 was commenced 2 at 10:32 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement: 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey 9 Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013, 10 filed with the Secretary of State at the State 11 House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. 12 On December 11, 2013, copies were mailed to 13 subscribers. 14 Members of the press will be permitted 15 to take photographs. We ask that this be done 16 in a manner which is not -- which is not 17 disruptive or distracting to the Commission. 18 The use of cell phones in the public 19 meeting room while the Commission is in session 20 is prohibited. 21 Any member of the public who wish to 22 address the Commission will be given the 23 opportunity to do so before the Commission 24 adjourns for the day. 25 Please stand for the Pledge of</p>
<p align="right">7</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-08-14 2 AUGUST 14, 2014, 10:32 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 20 Petition of Casars Entertainment 41 43 Operating Company, Inc., Caesars 4 Entertainment Resorts Properties, LLC, and Caesars Growth Partners, LLC, for 5 the qualification of Caesars Enterprise Services, LLC, (PRN 2031401) 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25</p>	<p align="right">9</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 Allegiance. 3 (The Flag Salute was recited.) 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: When I call your name, 7 please answer for the record, please. 8 Commissioner Cooper? 9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 15 Matters discussed in closed session 16 included employee key license application 17 matters and a litigation update in the matter 18 of Edwards versus CCC, et al., and Askins 19 versus CCC, et al., as well as approval of the 20 closed-session minutes of July 9, 2014, closed 21 session. 22 First item on the agenda for your 23 consideration is the ratification of the 24 minutes of the July 9, 2014, public meeting. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

10	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Is there a motion to approve the July 9</p> <p>3 meeting minutes? Yeah.</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>5 ratify the minutes.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a second?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Item No. 2 are applications for initial</p> <p>18 casino key employee licenses identified on the</p> <p>19 agenda as Items A through O, with the exception</p> <p>20 of C and O which will be called separately.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>24 move to grant the 13 initial casino key</p> <p>25 employee licenses.</p>	12
11	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 A second?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>5 that.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. Item 2c, Michael</p> <p>14 A. Dawkins. The Division has raised an</p> <p>15 objection.</p> <p>16 There is a request to remand the matter</p> <p>17 to the conference hearing process. Staff</p> <p>18 supports that recommendation.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>22 move to remand for a hearing the initial casino</p> <p>23 key employee license application of Michael A.</p> <p>24 Dawkins.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>	13
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Is there a second?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>4 that.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>8 (Ayes.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Item 2o, Robert L. Williams, Jr. Same</p> <p>14 status. The Division raised an objection and</p> <p>15 requested the matter be remanded for a hearing</p> <p>16 conference.</p> <p>17 Staff supports that recommendation.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 I'll entertain a motion on this matter.</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>21 move to remand for a hearing the initial casino</p> <p>22 key employee license application of Robert L.</p> <p>23 Williams, Jr.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 A second?</p>	

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

14	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>3 (Ayes.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Item No. 4 are applications for a casino</p> <p>9 key employee licenses and for qualification.</p> <p>10 I will call them individually as they</p> <p>11 require a roll call vote.</p> <p>12 The first is for A, Stephen W. Nathan,</p> <p>13 Vice President of Marketing for Marina District</p> <p>14 Development Company, LLC.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a motion?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>18 move to grant key license and qualification.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Second?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>25 vote.</p>	16
15	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 4b, John J. Forelli, Vice President of</p> <p>10 Information Technology for Marina District</p> <p>11 Development Company, LLC.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>13 Mr. Forelli?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>15 move to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>16 qualification.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Is there a second?</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>23 vote.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p>	17
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>7 4c, Gregory A. Schaaf, Director of</p> <p>8 Surveillance for Marina District Development</p> <p>9 Company, LLC.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: A motion on this</p> <p>11 matter?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>13 move to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>14 qualification.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Second?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>18 that.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>22 vote.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p>	

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

18	<p>1 ITEM NO. 5-6</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Item No. 5 are approvals through</p> <p>4 Delegation of Authority through July 7, 2014,</p> <p>5 and August 12, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No.</p> <p>6 13-01-10-16-C.</p> <p>7 Glenn MacFadden of licensing will</p> <p>8 present the matters for your review. No vote</p> <p>9 is required.</p> <p>10 MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>11 Chairman and Commissioners.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>13 MR. MacFADDEN: Pursuant to the</p> <p>14 Delegation of Authority, Resolution No.</p> <p>15 13-01-10-16-C, temporary casino key employee</p> <p>16 licenses were issued between July 7, 2014, and</p> <p>17 August 12, 2014 for four individuals. And a</p> <p>18 number of temporary multi-casino endorsements</p> <p>19 as identified in your support materials were</p> <p>20 issued with an expiration date of October 30,</p> <p>21 2014.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests</p> <p>24 for inactivation of casino key employee</p> <p>25 licenses.</p>	20	<p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>3 (Ayes.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 are</p> <p>8 consideration of casino key employee license</p> <p>9 terminations.</p> <p>10 Mr. MacFadden will again review those</p> <p>11 with you.</p> <p>12 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 7 consists of three</p> <p>13 individuals whose casino key employee review</p> <p>14 deadline has passed, and they have neither</p> <p>15 filed the required resubmission paperwork nor</p> <p>16 requested to be placed on the inactive list.</p> <p>17 They are: Randi L. Beck, Lloyd L. Lukens, and</p> <p>18 Joseph A. Quinns, Jr.</p> <p>19 Consequently, staff recommends that the</p> <p>20 casino key employee licenses of these three</p> <p>21 individuals be terminated.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 I'll entertain a motion on these</p> <p>24 matters.</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p>
19	<p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 Mr. MacFadden will also review those</p> <p>3 matters with you.</p> <p>4 MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Item 6 consists of eight individuals who</p> <p>6 in lieu of filing a resubmission application</p> <p>7 have requested to be placed on the inactive</p> <p>8 list not to exceed five years.</p> <p>9 [Lisa A. Dejesus-Condon, Samuel W.</p> <p>10 Hasney, George P. Kerrigan, Daniel J. McCabe,</p> <p>11 Daniel L. Nita, Nelson J. Santos, Sajid K.</p> <p>12 Shinwari, Robert Wind.]</p> <p>13 Staff recommends granting the requested</p> <p>14 relief.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>18 move to grant the requested relief and order</p> <p>19 that the eight casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>20 inactivated.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Is there a second?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	21	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 move that we order that the three casino key</p> <p>3 employee licenses be terminated.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Item No. 8, is the petition of DGMB</p> <p>16 Casino, LLC, doing business as Resorts, for the</p> <p>17 issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>18 license to Angela Caprio to permit her to</p> <p>19 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>20 Vice President, Player Development of DGMB</p> <p>21 Casino, LLC, pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>22 Mr. MacFadden will review that with you.</p> <p>23 MR. MacFADDEN: By petitions received</p> <p>24 July 10, 2014 and July 17th, 2014, DGMB Casino,</p> <p>25 LLC, is requesting that the Casino Control</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

22	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 Commission grant a temporary casino key</p> <p>3 employee license to Angela Caprio.</p> <p>4 The petition requests permission to</p> <p>5 assign Miss Caprio to fill the position of Vice</p> <p>6 President of Player Development of DGMB Casino,</p> <p>7 LLC, without first having been found qualified.</p> <p>8 Mr. Moles could not be here. And Miss</p> <p>9 Caprio, I assume, is not here.</p> <p>10 Mr. Jack Adams is here for the Division.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>13 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>14 oppose the requested relief.</p> <p>15 And I've reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>16 and find it acceptable.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>18 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>19 counsel?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>22 entertain a motion on this matter.</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>24 move to approve the petition and issue a</p> <p>25 temporary casino key employee license to Angela</p>	24	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 license.</p> <p>3 Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review</p> <p>4 that matter with you.</p> <p>5 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>6 Commissioners.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>8 MS. PIMPINELLI: For your consideration</p> <p>9 is the resubmission application of Mr. Mysel.</p> <p>10 The Division asserted that he had failed</p> <p>11 to cooperate or produce requested information.</p> <p>12 He was notified of his right to request a</p> <p>13 hearing on that and chose not to request a</p> <p>14 hearing.</p> <p>15 And the matter is now before you for</p> <p>16 your consideration.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Mr. Bisciegli?</p> <p>19 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Based upon Mr. Mysel's</p> <p>20 refusal to cooperate and ultimately his last</p> <p>21 chance to cooperate and appear here today and</p> <p>22 failing to do so, the Division must ask that</p> <p>23 his application be denied and that his casino</p> <p>24 key employee license be revoked.</p> <p>25 Thank you.</p>
23	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 Caprio and permit her to assume the duties and</p> <p>3 exercise the powers of Vice President Player</p> <p>4 Development for DGMB Casino, pending plenary</p> <p>5 licensure and qualification subject to the</p> <p>6 conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJAC</p> <p>7 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that</p> <p>11 motion.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>21 MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 for your</p> <p>24 consideration is the resubmission application</p> <p>25 of David P. Mysel for a casino key employee</p>	25	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Commissioners, do you have any questions</p> <p>4 for -- for counsel?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: You know, I do want to</p> <p>7 note for the record that Mr. Mysel sent a</p> <p>8 letter to Miss Pimpinelli dated July 1, 2014,</p> <p>9 where, in essence, indicated his intent not to</p> <p>10 continue to participate in the key submission</p> <p>11 process since his business doesn't do business</p> <p>12 in New Jersey. It's clear to me that he</p> <p>13 understands the nature of today's procedures</p> <p>14 and understands the outcome of his lack of</p> <p>15 cooperation.</p> <p>16 With that noted, is there a motion on</p> <p>17 this matter?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>19 move that we: A, find David P. Mysel</p> <p>20 disqualified; B, deny his resubmitted</p> <p>21 application for a casino key employee license;</p> <p>22 and, C, revoke his casino key employee license.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Is there a second?</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

26	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>5 (Ayes.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Item No. 10 is the resubmission</p> <p>11 application of David Leroy for a casino key</p> <p>12 employee license.</p> <p>13 Mrs. Pimpinelli will also review that</p> <p>14 matter with you.</p> <p>15 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>16 Commissioners, similar to the last matter, the</p> <p>17 Division had filed a letter report indicating</p> <p>18 that the Applicant had not cooperated or failed</p> <p>19 to produce requested information.</p> <p>20 Mr. Leroy is here on his own behalf</p> <p>21 today.</p> <p>22 Brian is here on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Daryl, can you please swear in Mr.</p> <p>25 Leroy?</p>	28	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 IRS.</p> <p>3 After I talked to the DGE detective, I</p> <p>4 did send information to them in Trenton. I put</p> <p>5 his name at the bottom, attention to. I</p> <p>6 assumed everything was submitted. Apparently,</p> <p>7 there wasn't anything submitted.</p> <p>8 Part of the problem is I have since</p> <p>9 moved which -- if you approve, you know, this</p> <p>10 resubmission, I'm going to update all my</p> <p>11 information. Again, that's on me. I haven't</p> <p>12 updated with the DGE or the CCC that I have</p> <p>13 moved from Ventnor to Northfield. And part of</p> <p>14 the problem, I think, is something getting lost</p> <p>15 somewhere between them and me. Yeah.</p> <p>16 I'm -- I'm here because I'm going to</p> <p>17 cooperate, obviously, fully from here on and</p> <p>18 see what they need exactly.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.</p> <p>20 Mr. Bisciegli?</p> <p>21 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Assuming that the</p> <p>22 relief that's being requested here is the</p> <p>23 matter being remanded back to the hearing</p> <p>24 process, once again, the Division will not</p> <p>25 oppose that request with the understanding that</p>
27	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.</p> <p>3 MR. NANCE: Would you please stand up</p> <p>4 and raise your right hand.</p> <p>5</p> <p>6 DAVID LEROY, having been first duly</p> <p>7 sworn to tell the truth, testified as follows:</p> <p>8</p> <p>9 MR. NANCE: Please state your name for</p> <p>10 the record.</p> <p>11 MR. LEROY: David Leroy.</p> <p>12 MR. NANCE: Thank you.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. Leroy, would you</p> <p>14 like to speak?</p> <p>15 MR. LEROY: Yeah. Part of the problem</p> <p>16 is miscommunication, most of it on my part,</p> <p>17 between me and the Division of Gaming</p> <p>18 Enforcement. In January they had call -- I</p> <p>19 don't remember the detective's name, requesting</p> <p>20 information from me regarding my tax returns.</p> <p>21 I explained to them, and when I applied for the</p> <p>22 reapplication for the casino license that I had</p> <p>23 lost a lot of my documentation -- I live in</p> <p>24 Ventnor -- during Hurricane Sandy, so it took a</p> <p>25 while to get that information back from the</p>	29	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 any further noncompliance will result in</p> <p>3 revocation of credential.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.</p> <p>5 Commissioners, any questions for Mr.</p> <p>6 Leroy?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any questions for the</p> <p>9 Division?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: You know, Mr. Leroy, it</p> <p>12 appears that not only did you not respond to</p> <p>13 the notice informing you the right to have a</p> <p>14 conference, and if necessary, a hearing for the</p> <p>15 resubmission, it appears that, you know, from</p> <p>16 March 2013 through November 2013 after multiple</p> <p>17 attempts have failed to respond to the</p> <p>18 Commission staff to provide the required</p> <p>19 documents necessary to complete the</p> <p>20 resubmission filing that I think began or was</p> <p>21 due in August of 2012.</p> <p>22 It was not until the CCC took the extra</p> <p>23 step to call your employer to let them know</p> <p>24 that this was going on that you're actually</p> <p>25 here.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

<p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 So, you know, I need to know how -- 3 convince me to proceed with this and not be 4 disqualified. And, you know, it needs to be -- 5 come to a motion of the Commissioners up here 6 to see that this was just your miscommunication 7 other than just ignoring multiple attempts from 8 the Commission and the Division of Gaming 9 Enforcement for over a year. 10 MR. LEROY: Well, I -- any ignorance on 11 my part was not intentional. I can assure you 12 of that. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. 14 MR. LEROY: I need my license. I need 15 my job. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: I understand that. 17 Commissioners, any additional questions? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion 20 on this matter. 21 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'm 22 going to be making a motion, but I would like 23 to qualify something or say something before I 24 make that motion. 25 With the explanation that's been</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11 2 So you're okay. So the vote is there 3 with you. 4 Thank you. 5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Good luck. 6 (Conferring.) 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: It's two/one. 8 Item No. 11 is the stipulation of 9 settlement in the initial application of Susan 10 M. Thurlow for a casino key employee license. 11 Mrs. Pimpinelli will also review that 12 matter. 13 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 14 Commissioners, Miss Thurlow's matter is before 15 you for consideration. She entered into a 16 stipulation of settlement with the Division. 17 Brian is here on behalf of the Division 18 to present the matter for you. 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 20 Mr. Bisciegliia? 21 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 22 The Division has nothing further and 23 asks that the stipulation be approved as 24 submitted. 25 Thank you.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 presented regarding Mr. Leroy's previous issues 3 and delays, I do believe he's taken the 4 appropriate measures and corrective procedures 5 and is now -- is now taking his license 6 seriously, and you're not going to let this 7 happen again. 8 And with that, Mr. Chairman, I would 9 like to make a motion to remand this matter 10 back to the Commission's contested case process 11 based on the Applicant's representation that he 12 will cooperate with any investigatory or other 13 requests made by the staff. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 15 Is there a second? 16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that 17 motion. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is this roll call or 19 just a -- 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Just regular. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 22 (Ayes.) 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 24 I oppose. 25 All those in favor? I did that.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, is there 3 any questions? 4 (No response.) 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on 6 this matter? 7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I 8 move that we approve the stipulation of 9 settlement between the Division and Applicant 10 and grant the initial key application as Susan 11 M. Thurlow for a casino key license subject to 12 compliance with certain financial and reporting 13 conditions as provided in the stipulation. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 15 Is there a second? 16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 20 (Ayes.) 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 22 (No response.) 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 25 Item No. 12 is the stipulation of</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

<p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12 2 settlement in the initial application of Wendy 3 N. -- M. Barron for a casino key employee 4 license. 5 Mrs. Pimpinelli will also review that. 6 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 7 Commissioners, similar to the last matter, Miss 8 Barron entered into a stipulation of settlement 9 with the Division. 10 Brian is here on behalf of the Division 11 to enter the matter for your consideration. 12 Thank you. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 14 MR. BISCIEGLIA: And the Division has 15 nothing further. 16 Thank you. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any 18 questions? 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll 21 entertain a motion on this matter. 22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 23 move to approve the stipulation of settlement 24 between the Division and Applicant and grant 25 the initial application of Wendy M. Barron for</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13 2 Brian is here to present that for you 3 consideration. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 5 Mr. Bisciegli? 6 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 7 The Division has nothing further. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Ask it be approved. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners have any 11 questions for counsel? 12 (No response.) 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion 14 on this. 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move to 16 approve the stipulation of settlement between 17 the Division and Applicant and grant the 18 resubmitted application for Toby A. Lucky for a 19 casino employee license subject to compliance 20 with certain financial and reporting conditions 21 as provided for in the stipulation. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 23 Is there a second? 24 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13 2 a casino key employee license subject to 3 compliance with certain financial and reporting 4 conditions as provided in the stipulation. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 Is there a second? 7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second 8 that. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 12 (Ayes.) 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the 17 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 18 application of Toby S. Lucky for a casino key 19 employee license. 20 Mrs. Pimpinelli will review this one 21 with you as well. 22 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 23 Commissioners, this is resubmission 24 application. Miss Lucky entered into a 25 stipulation of settlement with the Division.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">37</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 4 (Ayes.) 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is the 9 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 10 application of Hipolito Reyes, Jr., for a 11 casino key employee license. 12 Mrs. Pimpinelli will also review that. 13 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and 14 Commissioners, again another resubmission 15 application in which the Applicant entered into 16 a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 17 Brian is here to present that for you. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. 19 Mr. Bisciegli? 20 MR. BISCIEGLIA: And the Division has 21 nothing further. 22 Thank you. 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 24 Commissioners, any questions? 25 (No response.)</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

38	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>3 this matter?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>5 move to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>6 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>7 the resubmitted application of Hipolito Reyes,</p> <p>8 Jr., for a casino key employee license subject</p> <p>9 to compliance with certain financial and</p> <p>10 reporting conditions as provided in the</p> <p>11 stipulation.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Is there a second?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>18 (Ayes.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Item No. 15 is the stipulation of</p> <p>24 settlement in the resubmission application of</p> <p>25 August J. Renna, Jr., for a casino key employee</p>	40	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. Bisciegli?</p> <p>4 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.</p> <p>5 The Division has nothing further and ask</p> <p>6 that the stipulation also be approved.</p> <p>7 Thank you.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Commissioners, any questions for the</p> <p>10 Division?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Mr. Renna, let me say</p> <p>13 this before I call for a motion. I commend you</p> <p>14 and your attorney for the manner in which you</p> <p>15 handled this matter. The quantity, and more</p> <p>16 pointedly, the quality of the character letters</p> <p>17 written your behalf was impressive. In my</p> <p>18 opinion, you have addressed any questions that</p> <p>19 were raised, and I'm satisfied that you met the</p> <p>20 standards for relicensure.</p> <p>21 That being said, is there a motion on</p> <p>22 this matter?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>24 will move that we approve the stipulation of</p> <p>25 settlement between the Division and Applicant</p>
39	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 license.</p> <p>3 Mrs. Pimpinelli will review it.</p> <p>4 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>5 Commissioners, for your consideration is the</p> <p>6 resubmission application of August Renna, Jr.,</p> <p>7 for his key employee license.</p> <p>8 I note that Guy Michael is here on</p> <p>9 behalf of Mr. Renna as well as Mr. Renna.</p> <p>10 And Mr. Brian is here on behalf of the</p> <p>11 Division to present the matter for you.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Counsel please enter your appearance?</p> <p>14 MR. MICHAEL: Guy Michael, Michael &</p> <p>15 Carroll on behalf of August Renna.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>17 Mr. Michael, would you like to be heard?</p> <p>18 MR. MICHAEL: We have -- Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>19 members of the Commission, we have read and, of</p> <p>20 course, signed the stipulation of settlement.</p> <p>21 We are in agreement with all its terms, and we</p> <p>22 respectfully request its adoption.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Commissioners, any questions for Mr.</p> <p>25 Michael?</p>	41	<p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 and grant the resubmitted application of August</p> <p>3 J. Renna, Jr., for casino key employee license.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>14 MR. MICHAEL: Thank you all very much.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Item No. 16 is the consideration of the</p> <p>19 qualification of Tariq M. Shaukat to serve as a</p> <p>20 member of the Capital Committee of the Caesars</p> <p>21 Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>24 Commissioners, for your consideration is the</p> <p>25 plenary qualification of Mr. Shaukat.</p>


Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

42	44
<p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 On November 20th, I believe -- November</p> <p>3 20th, 2013, the Commission temporarily</p> <p>4 qualified him.</p> <p>5 And counsel for Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>6 was notified of the right to be here. They</p> <p>7 chose not to be.</p> <p>8 Jack Adams is here on behalf of the</p> <p>9 Division.</p> <p>10 And a draft resolution was circulated to</p> <p>11 the parties without any issues.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>14 MR. ADAMS: Yes. You have our letter</p> <p>15 report, and we don't oppose the requested</p> <p>16 relief.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Commissioners, any questions?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: If not, is there a</p> <p>21 motion in this matter?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>23 move to adopt the draft resolution and find</p> <p>24 Tariq M. Shaukat qualified to serve as a member</p> <p>25 of the Capital Committee for Caesars</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 Senior Counsel Olivo will present that</p> <p>3 matter for your consideration.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MS. OLIVO: Thank you. Good morning.</p> <p>6 Mr. Brady was issued a temporary key</p> <p>7 casino employee in July of 2014 to fill the</p> <p>8 position of Slot Shift Manager. His promotion</p> <p>9 to Vice President of Slot Operations prompted</p> <p>10 his petition for temporary qualification.</p> <p>11 Mr. Adams is here from the Division, and</p> <p>12 I did circulate a draft resolution and had</p> <p>13 communication with Mr. Moles, and he said it</p> <p>14 was fine.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>16 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>17 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, I'm subbing on</p> <p>18 this one for Tracy Richardson.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: I see that. Yes.</p> <p>20 MR. ADAMS: You have her response, and</p> <p>21 we don't oppose the requested relief.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Any questions for Mr. Adams?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. I'll entertain</p>
43	45
<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c</p> <p>3 and d, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC</p> <p>4 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 A second?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>8 that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>12 vote.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the</p> <p>21 amended petition of DGMB Casino, LLC, doing</p> <p>22 business as Resorts, requesting permission for</p> <p>23 Kevin Brady to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>24 the powers of Vice President, Slot Operations</p> <p>25 pending plenary qualification.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 motion on this matter.</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>4 move that we adopt the draft resolution and</p> <p>5 authorize Kevin Brady on a temporary basis and</p> <p>6 prior to his plenary qualification permission</p> <p>7 to assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>8 Vice President, Slot Operations for DGMB</p> <p>9 Casino, LLC, subject to the conditions</p> <p>10 contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1b and NJAC</p> <p>11 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I will second</p> <p>15 that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion is made and</p> <p>17 seconded.</p> <p>18 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

46	<p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 Item No. 18 for your consideration is</p> <p>3 the joint petition of Harrah's Atlantic City</p> <p>4 Operating Company, LLC, Showboat Atlantic City</p> <p>5 Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place,</p> <p>6 Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation for the</p> <p>7 issuance of a multi-casino endorsement upon a</p> <p>8 casino key employee license of Ferdnota Niceta</p> <p>9 as Regional Vice President of Table Games.</p> <p>10 Miss Olivo will review that matter with</p> <p>11 you as well.</p> <p>12 MS. OLIVO: This is a petition, a joint</p> <p>13 petition that will enable Mr. Niceta to be</p> <p>14 employed for Harrah's, Showboat, Caesars, and</p> <p>15 Bally's as Regional Vice President of Table</p> <p>16 Games and for him to be found plenary</p> <p>17 qualified.</p> <p>18 Mr. Adams is here from the Division.</p> <p>19 I did circulate a draft resolution and</p> <p>20 sent it to Miss Hughes and didn't hear back</p> <p>21 from her.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>24 MR. ADAMS: Yes, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 The Division is not opposing the</p>	48	<p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>3 vote.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Item No. 19 is the amended petition of</p> <p>12 Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc.,</p> <p>13 Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company,</p> <p>14 Bally's Park Place, and Boardwalk Regency</p> <p>15 Corporation requesting permission for Timothy</p> <p>16 J. Lambert to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>17 the powers of General Counsel of Caesars</p> <p>18 Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., pending</p> <p>19 qualification.</p> <p>20 Senior Counsel Olivo will review that</p> <p>21 one with you as well.</p> <p>22 MS. OLIVO: Thank you.</p> <p>23 I circulated a draft resolution for Mr.</p> <p>24 Lambert's temporary qualification.</p> <p>25 Mr. Daly is here for the Petitioners,</p>
47	<p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 multi-casino endorsement and him being added to</p> <p>3 the qualifier list.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Any questions for counsel?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion</p> <p>8 on this matter.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>10 move to approve the joint petition and grant</p> <p>11 Ferdnota Niceta a multi-casino endorsement upon</p> <p>12 his casino key employee license pursuant to</p> <p>13 NJSA 5:12-91.1 and find Mr. Niceta qualified to</p> <p>14 serve as Regional Vice President of Table Games</p> <p>15 for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company,</p> <p>16 LLC, Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company,</p> <p>17 LLC, Bally's Park Place, Incorporated, and</p> <p>18 Boardwalk Regency Corporation in accordance</p> <p>19 with NJSA 5:12-85.1b and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Is there a second?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>23 that.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	49	<p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 and Mr. Adams is here for the Division of</p> <p>3 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Mr. Daly?</p> <p>6 MR. DALY: First let me apologize for my</p> <p>7 sunglasses. It's not my view of the future,</p> <p>8 necessarily, but more my age. I forgot my</p> <p>9 glasses at home.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: I was going to make a</p> <p>11 comment, but I didn't.</p> <p>12 (Laughter.)</p> <p>13 MR. DALY: Yeah. Thought I'd better get</p> <p>14 it in first.</p> <p>15 We've had an opportunity to read through</p> <p>16 the draft resolution, and we fully agree with</p> <p>17 it and ask you to adopt it.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>20 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>21 oppose the requested relief.</p> <p>22 I have reviewed the draft resolution and</p> <p>23 find it acceptable.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Commissioners, any questions for</p>

Public Meeting No. 14-08-14 August 14, 2014

50	52
<p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 counsel?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, make a</p> <p>5 motion on the matter, please.</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>7 adopt the draft resolution and authorize</p> <p>8 Timothy J. Lambert on a temporary basis and</p> <p>9 prior to his plenary qualification to assume</p> <p>10 the duties and exercise the powers of General</p> <p>11 Counsel for Caesars Entertainment Operating</p> <p>12 Company, Inc., subject to the conditions</p> <p>13 contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1c, and NJAC</p> <p>14 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>21 vote.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p>	<p>1</p> <p>2 Aye?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Aye.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER. Aye.</p> <p>5 (Laughter.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.</p> <p>7 Thank you.</p> <p>8 (Public Meeting 14-08-14 was adjourned</p> <p>9 at 11:03 a.m.)</p> <p>10</p> <p>11</p> <p>12</p> <p>13</p> <p>14</p> <p>15</p> <p>16</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>
51	53
<p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MR. DALY: Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Thank you, Steph.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 20 has been</p> <p>9 adjourned.</p> <p>10 In accordance with Resolution</p> <p>11 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be</p> <p>12 held on Wednesday, September 10, 2013, at 9:30</p> <p>13 a.m. in Commission offices.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 This is the public participation portion</p> <p>16 of the meeting.</p> <p>17 Anyone wish to be heard?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Seeing none, hearing</p> <p>20 none, I -- motion to adjourn?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>25 Aye.</p>	<p>1</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 align="center">CERTIFICATE</p> <p>4</p> <p>5</p> <p>6 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court</p> <p>7 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New</p> <p>8 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true</p> <p>9 and accurate transcript of the proceedings.</p> <p>10</p> <p>11 I further certify that I am neither</p> <p>12 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or</p> <p>13 employed by any of the parties to the action;</p> <p>14 further that I am not a relative or employee of</p> <p>15 any attorney or counsel employed in this case;</p> <p>16 nor am I financially interested in the action.</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19</p> <p>20 align="right">DARLENE SILLITOE, CC</p> <p>21 align="right">License No 30XI0102300</p> <p>22 Dated: August 15, 2014</p> <p>23 My Notary Commission Expires</p> <p>24 July 22, 2019</p> <p>25 ID No 2062871</p> 

A			
a.m 1:14, 14	ALISA 2:3	applied 27:21	39:6,15 41:2
4:2 5:2 6:2	Allegiance 9:2	appropriate	53:22
7:2 8:2	Alonzo 4:18	31:4	Authority 4:22
51:13 52:9	amended 6:7,17	approval 9:19	18:4,14
acceptable	43:21 48:11	approvals 4:21	authorize 45:5
22:16 49:23	ANALYST 2:5	18:3	50:7
accurate 53:9	Angela 5:9	approve 10:2	Avenue 1:12
Act 8:8	21:18 22:3	22:24 28:9	Aye 51:25 52:2
action 53:13	22:25	33:8 34:23	52:3,4
53:16	ANNE 2:3	36:16 38:5	Ayes 10:12
Adams 2:12 3:6	annual 8:11	40:24 47:10	11:9 12:8
22:10,12,13	answer 9:7	approved 32:23	13:6 14:3
42:8,13,14	apologize 49:6	36:9 40:6	20:3 21:10
44:11,16,17	Apparently	Askins 9:18	26:5 31:22
44:20,23	28:6	asks 32:23	33:20 35:12
46:18,23,24	appear 24:21	asserted 24:10	37:4 38:18
49:2,19,20	appearance	assign 22:5	41:10
added 47:2	39:13	ASSOCIATES	
addendum 17:6	appears 29:12	1:19	B
additional	29:15	assume 5:11	b 2:1,2 4:5,14
30:17	Applicant	6:8,21 21:19	4:20,25 5:7
address 8:22	26:18 33:9	22:9 23:2	25:20
addressed	34:24 36:17	43:23 45:7	back 27:25
40:18	37:15 38:6	48:16 50:9	28:23 31:10
adjourn 51:20	40:25	assumed 28:6	46:20
adjourned 51:9	Applicant's	Assuming 28:21	Baer 8:8
52:6,8	31:11	assure 30:11	Bally's 6:12
adjourns 8:24	application	Atlantic 1:10	6:13,19,19
ADMINISTRA...	5:14,16,18	1:13 6:10,11	46:5,15
2:5	5:20,22,24	6:11,13,14	47:17 48:14
adopt 42:23	6:3 9:16	6:18,19,20	Barron 5:20
45:4 49:17	11:23 12:22	46:3,4 47:15	34:3,8,25
50:7	19:6 23:24	47:16 48:13	based 24:19
adoption 39:22	24:9,23	attempts 29:17	31:11
advise 8:5	25:21 26:11	30:7	basis 45:5
AFFAIRS 2:9	32:9 33:10	attention 28:5	50:8
age 49:8	34:2,25	attorney 2:12	Beck 5:6 20:17
agenda 4:1 5:1	35:18,24	2:13 3:2,6	began 29:20
6:1 7:1 9:22	36:18 37:10	40:14 53:12	behalf 26:20
10:19 13:14	37:15 38:7	53:15	26:22 32:17
agree 49:16	38:24 39:6	ATTORNEYS 2:12	34:10 39:9
agreement	41:2	August 1:9 3:4	39:10,15
39:21	applications	4:2,22 5:2	40:17 42:8
al 9:18,19	4:4,12,18	6:2,3 7:2	believe 31:3
	10:17 13:12	18:5,17	42:2
	14:8	29:21 38:25	Betsy 4:14

better 49:13	31:18 40:13	43:21 44:7	23:14,17,18
Bisciegia	43:11 45:18	45:9 46:8	23:20,22
2:13 3:2	48:2 50:20	47:12	24:5,7,17
24:18,19	called 10:20	CCC 9:18,19	25:2,5,6,18
28:20,21	Capital 6:6	28:12 29:22	25:23 26:2,4
32:20,21	41:20 42:25	CCR 53:20	26:6,8,23
34:14 36:5,6	Caprio 5:9	cell 8:18	27:13 28:19
36:9 37:19	21:18 22:3,5	CENTER 1:21	29:4,8,11
37:20 40:3,4	22:9 23:2	certain 33:12	30:13,16,19
41:16	carries 10:15	35:3 36:20	31:14,16,18
Boardwalk 1:12	11:12 12:11	38:9	31:21,23
6:13,20 46:6	13:9 14:6	Certified 1:17	32:5,19 33:2
47:18 48:14	20:6 21:13	1:20 53:6	33:5,7,14,17
Bonini 4:5	26:8 33:23	certify 53:8	33:19,21,23
bottom 28:5	35:15 37:7	53:11	34:13,17,20
Brady 6:8	38:21 41:13	Chair 2:2,3	35:5,7,9,11
43:23 44:6	Carroll 3:3	9:5,10,11,13	35:13,15
45:5	39:15	9:25 10:4,6	36:4,8,10,13
Brian 2:13 3:2	Casars 7:3	10:9,11,13	36:15,22,25
26:22 32:17	case 31:10	10:15,21	37:3,5,7,18
34:10 36:2	53:15	11:2,4,6,8	37:23 38:2
37:17 39:10	casino 1:2 2:2	11:10,12,19	38:12,14,15
BROWNSTEIN 3:7	2:4 4:4,12	11:25 12:3,5	38:17,19,21
Bryon 8:7	4:18,23 5:5	12:7,9,11,18	39:12,16,23
business 21:16	5:8,8,9,12	12:24 13:2,3	40:3,8,11,12
25:11,11	5:14,16,18	13:5,7,9,15	40:23 41:4,7
43:22	5:20,22,24	13:18,21,24	41:9,11,13
	6:4,7,7,12	14:2,4,6,15	41:15,22
	6:15,18 8:9	14:19,21,22	42:12,17,20
	10:18,24	14:24 15:4,5	43:5,7,9,11
c 2:13 3:1,2	11:22 12:21	15:7,12,17	43:15,16,18
4:6,7,9,14	13:12,19	15:19,20,22	44:4,15,19
4:18,20 5:3	14:8 18:15	16:2,3,5,10	44:22,24,25
5:7 10:20	18:24 19:19	16:15,17,19	45:3,12,16
25:22 53:3,3	20:8,13,20	16:21,25	45:21,22,24
Caesars 3:8	21:2,16,17	17:2,4,9,13	46:22 47:4,7
6:6,14,17,20	21:21,24,25	17:15,16,18	47:20,22,24
6:22 7:3,4,5	22:2,6,25	17:22,23,25	48:2,6,7,9
41:20 42:5	23:4,25	18:12,22	49:4,10,18
42:25 46:14	24:23 25:21	19:15,21,23	49:24 50:4,6
48:12,17	25:22 26:11	19:24 20:2,4	50:15,18,20
50:11	27:22 32:10	20:6,22,25	50:24,25
call 9:6 14:10	33:11 34:3	21:4,7,9,11	51:3,6,14,19
14:11,24	35:2,18	21:13 22:11	51:21,22,24
15:22 16:21	36:19 37:11	22:17,21	52:3,6
17:18 23:14	38:8,25 41:3	23:8,10,12	Chairman 9:12
27:18 29:23			

10:23 11:21	comment 49:11	44:13	21:25
12:20 13:18	Commission 1:2	Company 6:11	convince 30:3
14:17 15:6	1:10 2:2,4	6:12,17,18	Cooper 2:3 9:8
15:14 16:4	8:9,17,19,22	6:22 7:3	9:9 10:8,23
16:12 17:3	8:23 22:2	14:14 15:11	11:21 12:20
17:11,24	29:18 30:8	16:9 46:4,5	13:23 14:17
18:11 19:17	39:19 42:3	47:15,16	15:2,3,14,24
20:25 22:13	51:13 53:23	48:12,13,18	15:25 16:12
22:23 23:19	Commission's	50:12	16:23,24
25:18 26:15	31:10	complete 29:19	17:11,20,21
30:21 31:8	Commissioner	compliance 8:6	19:17 21:6
32:13 33:7	2:3 9:8,9	33:12 35:3	22:23 23:15
34:6,22	10:8,23	36:19 38:9	23:16 25:25
35:22 37:13	11:21 12:20	conditions	30:21 33:16
38:4 39:4,18	13:23 14:17	23:6 33:13	34:22 36:24
40:23 41:23	15:2,3,14,24	35:4 36:20	38:4 41:6
42:22 43:17	15:25 16:12	38:10 45:9	42:22 43:13
44:17 45:3	16:23,24	50:12	43:14 45:14
45:23 46:24	17:11,20,21	conference	45:19,20
47:9 48:8	19:17 21:6	11:17 12:16	47:9 48:4,5
49:20 51:2	22:23 23:15	29:14	50:17,22,23
chance 24:21	23:16 25:25	Conferring	51:23 52:4
Chapter 8:6	30:21 33:16	32:6	cooperate
character	34:22 36:24	Consequently	24:11,20,21
40:16	38:4 41:6	20:19	28:17 31:12
chose 24:13	42:22 43:13	consideration	cooperated
42:7	43:14 45:14	5:5,13,15	26:18
Christine 4:10	45:19,20	6:5,10 9:23	cooperation
circulate	47:9 48:4,5	13:11 20:8	25:15
44:12 46:19	50:17,22,23	23:24 24:8	copies 8:12
circulated	51:23 52:4	24:16 32:15	CORPORATE 1:21
42:10 48:23	Commissioners	34:11 36:3	Corporation
City 1:10,13	18:11 22:18	39:5 41:18	6:6,13,20
6:10,11,11	24:6 25:3	41:24 44:3	41:21 43:2
6:13,14,18	26:16 29:5	46:2	46:6 47:18
6:19,20 46:3	30:5,17	consists 19:5	48:15
46:4 47:15	32:14 33:2	20:12	corrective
47:16 48:13	34:7,17	contained	31:4
clear 25:12	35:23 36:10	45:10 50:13	counsel 2:6,8
closed 9:15,20	37:14,24	contested	2:8 3:2,5
51:11	39:5,24 40:9	31:10	6:22 22:19
closed-ses...	41:24 42:18	continue 25:10	24:3 25:4
9:20	49:25	CONTINUED 5:1	36:11 39:13
come 30:5	Committee 6:6	6:1 7:1	42:5 44:2
commenced 8:1	41:20 42:25	Control 1:2	47:5 48:17
commend 40:13	communication	2:2,4 8:9	48:20 50:2

50:11 53:12 53:15 COUNSEL/EX... 2:7 course 39:20 Court 1:17,20 53:6 credential 29:3 CREST 1:21	Delegation 4:21 18:4,14 denied 24:23 DENNIS 3:7 deny 25:20 DEPUTY 2:12,12 2:13 3:2,6 detective 28:3 detective's 27:19 Development 5:12 14:14 15:11 16:8 21:20 22:6 23:4 DGE 28:3,12 DGMB 5:8,12 6:7 21:15,20 21:24 22:6 23:4 43:21 45:8 Diane 4:11 DIANNA 2:7 DiMaggio 4:6 Director 2:11 16:7 discussed 9:15 discussion 10:9 11:6 12:5 13:3,24 14:22 15:20 16:19 17:16 19:24 21:7 23:12 26:2 33:17 35:9 36:25 38:15 41:7 43:9 47:24 50:18 disqualified 25:20 30:4 disruptive 8:17 distracting 8:17 District 14:13 15:10 16:8	Division 2:11 11:14 12:14 22:10 24:10 24:22 26:17 26:22 27:17 28:24 29:9 30:8 32:16 32:17,22 33:9 34:9,10 34:14,24 35:25 36:7 36:17 37:16 37:20 38:6 39:11 40:5 40:10,25 42:9 44:11 46:18,25 49:2 DKT 5:14,16,18 5:20,23,25 6:4 documentation 27:23 documents 29:19 doing 21:16 43:21 draft 22:15 42:10,23 44:12 45:4 46:19 48:23 49:16,22 50:7 due 29:21 duly 27:6 duties 5:11 6:8,21 21:19 23:2 43:23 45:7 48:16 50:10	Edwards 9:18 eight 19:5,19 employed 46:14 53:13,15 employee 4:4 4:13,18,24 5:5,9,14,16 5:18,20,22 5:24 6:4,15 9:16 10:18 10:25 11:23 12:22 13:13 13:20 14:9 18:15,24 19:19 20:8 20:13,20 21:3,17 22:3 22:25 23:25 24:24 25:21 25:22 26:12 32:10 34:3 35:2,19 36:19 37:11 38:8,25 39:7 41:3 44:7 46:8 47:12 53:14 employer 29:23 enable 46:13 endorsement 6:14 46:7 47:2,11 endorsements 18:18 Enforcement 2:11 27:18 30:9 49:3 enter 34:11 39:13 entered 32:15 34:8 35:24 37:15 Enterprise 7:5 entertain 12:19 13:16 20:23 22:22
D			
d 4:6,15,21 5:3 43:3 d/b/a 5:8 6:7 6:11,12,13 6:14,18,19 6:20 Daly 3:7 48:25 49:5,6,13 51:5 Damiano 4:13 Daniel 2:5 5:3 19:10,11 Danz 4:5 Darlene 1:17 53:6,20 Daryl 2:5 26:24 date 18:20 dated 25:8 53:22 David 2:11 5:14,16,17 23:25 25:19 26:11 27:6 27:11 Dawkins 4:6 11:14,24 day 8:24 deadline 20:14 December 8:9 8:12 Dejesus-Co... 4:24 19:9 delays 31:3			
		E	
		e 2:1,1,12 3:1 3:1,6 4:7,7 4:8,15,21 17:6 53:3,3	

30:19 34:21	15:24 16:2,4	22:7 27:6	18:7
36:13 44:25	16:6,23,25	49:6,14	going 28:10,16
47:7	17:3,5,20,22	five 19:8	29:24 30:22
Entertainment	17:24 18:2	Flag 9:3	31:6 49:10
6:6,17,22	18:23 20:7	Floor 1:11	GOLDEN 1:21
7:3,4 17:8	21:14 23:15	follows 27:7	Good 8:3 9:4,5
41:21 42:5	23:17,19,23	Ford 4:14	18:10,12
48:12,18	26:9 27:2	foregoing 53:8	24:5,7 32:5
50:11	31:20 32:7	Forelli 4:20	44:5
ENTITIES 3:8	33:24 35:16	15:9,13	grant 10:24
entitled 8:7	37:8 38:22	forgot 49:8	13:19 14:18
Erin 4:8	41:17 43:13	found 22:7	15:15 16:13
ESQ 3:4,7	43:15,17,20	46:16	17:12 19:18
essence 25:9	45:19,21,23	four 18:17	22:2 33:10
et 9:18,19	45:25 48:4,6	Frank 4:5	34:24 36:17
exactly 28:18	48:8,10	FREE 1:24	38:6 41:2
exceed 19:8	50:22,24	fully 28:17	47:10
exception	51:2,4,8	49:16	granting 19:13
10:19	favor 10:11	further 29:2	Green 4:7
exercise 5:11	11:8 12:7	32:22 34:15	Gregory 4:20
6:8,21 21:19	13:5 14:2	36:7 37:21	16:7
23:3 43:23	20:2 21:9	40:5 53:11	Grobosky 4:15
45:7 48:16	26:4 31:21	53:14	Group 17:8
50:10	31:25 33:19	future 49:7	Growth 7:4
expiration	35:11 37:3		Guy 1:19 3:4
18:20	38:17 41:9	G	39:8,14
Expires 53:23	51:24	g 4:8,16 5:4	
explained	Ferdnota 46:8	Games 6:16	H
27:21	47:11	46:9,16	h 4:8,17 5:5
explanation	Fernota 6:15	47:14	hand 27:4
30:25	filed 8:10	Gaming 2:11	handled 40:15
extra 29:22	20:15 26:17	27:17 30:8	happen 31:7
	filing 19:6	49:3	Happersett 4:7
F	29:20	Gash 4:14	Harold 4:16
f 2:1 4:7,16	fill 22:5 44:7	general 2:6,7	Harrah's 6:10
5:4 53:3	financial	2:12,12,13	6:11 46:3,14
failed 24:10	33:12 35:3	3:3,6 6:22	47:15
26:18 29:17	36:20 38:9	8:5 48:17	Harrington 2:3
failing 24:22	financially	50:10	9:10,11 10:4
FARBER 3:7	53:16	George 5:3	11:4 12:3
FAUNTLEROY 2:7	find 22:16	19:10	13:2,18
9:4,6,10,12	25:19 42:23	getting 28:14	14:21 15:4,5
9:14 10:16	47:13 49:23	Giblin 4:15	15:19 16:2,3
11:13 12:12	fine 44:14	given 8:22	16:17,25
13:10 14:7	first 1:11	glasses 49:9	17:2,15,22
15:2,4,6,8	9:22 14:12	Glenn 2:10	17:23 19:23

20:25 23:10 23:17,18 25:5,18 31:16 32:5 33:7 35:7 36:15 38:14 40:11,23 43:7,15,16 44:24 45:3 45:21,22 47:22 48:6,7 50:6,24,25 51:21 52:3 Hasney 4:25 19:10 hear 46:20 heard 39:17 51:17 hearing 11:17 11:22 12:15 12:21 22:21 24:13,14 28:23 29:14 34:20 50:4 51:19 Heather 4:5 held 51:12 HENEGHAN 2:5 HIGHWAY 1:22 Hipolito 5:24 37:10 38:7 Hitul 4:9 home 49:9 Hotel 5:8 6:7 6:12,19 House 8:11 Hughes 46:20 Hurricane 27:24 HYATT 3:7	ignorance 30:10 ignoring 30:7 impressive 40:17 inactivated 19:20 inactivation 4:23 18:24 inactive 19:7 20:16 included 9:16 Incorporated 47:17 indicated 25:9 indicating 26:17 individually 14:10 individuals 18:17 19:5 20:13,21 information 2:5 15:10 24:11 26:19 27:20,25 28:4,11 informing 29:13 initial 4:4 5:18,20 10:17,24 11:22 12:21 32:9 33:10 34:2,25 intent 25:9 intentional 30:11 interested 53:16 investigatory 31:12 IRS 28:2 issuance 5:8 6:14 21:17 46:7	issue 22:24 issued 18:16 18:20 44:6 issues 31:2 42:11 item 3:2,5 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 9:1,22 10:1 10:17 11:1 11:13 12:1 12:13 13:1 13:11 14:1,8 15:1 16:1 17:1 18:1,3 18:23 19:1,5 20:1,7,12 21:1,15 22:1 23:1,23 24:1 25:1 26:1,10 27:1 28:1 29:1 30:1 31:1 32:1,8 33:1,25 34:1 35:1,16 36:1 37:1,8 38:1 38:23 39:1 40:1 41:1,18 42:1 43:1,20 44:1 45:1 46:1,2 47:1 48:1,11 49:1 50:1 51:1,8 Items 10:19 13:14 Ivette 4:10	James 4:8,14 January 27:18 Jersey 1:1,13 1:23 8:8 25:12 53:8 job 30:15 John 2:12 3:6 4:7,15,20 15:9 joint 6:10 46:3,12 47:10 Joseph 1:11 5:7 20:18 Jr 2:12 3:4,6 4:5,8,9,11 5:7,24 6:4 12:13,23 20:18 37:10 38:8,25 39:6 41:3 July 4:3,22 9:20,24 10:2 18:4,16 21:24,24 25:8 44:7 53:24
<hr/> I <hr/> ID 53:25 identified 10:18 13:13 18:19		<hr/> J <hr/> j 1:19 2:5 3:4 4:9,10,18,20 5:4 6:3,21 13:14 15:9 19:10,11 38:25 41:3 48:16 50:8 Jack 22:10 42:8	<hr/> K <hr/> k 4:10 5:4 19:11 Kelly 4:21 17:7,10 Kenneth 4:9 Kerrigan 5:3 19:10 Kevin 4:17 6:8 43:23 45:5 key 4:4,12,18 4:23 5:5,9 5:14,16,18 5:20,22,24 6:4,15 9:16 10:18,24 11:23 12:22 13:12,20

14:9,18	9:5,12,13,25	41:4,7,9,11	lieu 19:6
15:15 16:13	10:6,9,11,13	41:13,15,22	Lisa 4:24 19:9
17:12 18:15	10:15,21	42:12,17,20	list 19:8
18:24 19:19	11:2,6,8,10	43:5,9,11,17	20:16 47:3
20:8,13,20	11:12,19,25	43:18 44:4	litigation
21:2,17 22:2	12:5,7,9,11	44:15,19,22	9:17
22:25 23:25	12:18,24	44:25 45:12	live 27:23
24:24 25:10	13:3,5,7,9	45:16,23,24	LLC 5:8,12 6:7
25:21,22	13:15,21,24	46:22 47:4,7	6:11,12,18
26:11 32:10	14:2,4,6,15	47:20,24	7:4,4,5
33:10,11	14:19,22,24	48:2,8,9	14:14 15:11
34:3 35:2,18	15:6,7,12,17	49:4,10,18	16:9 17:8
37:11 38:8	15:20,22	49:24 50:4	21:16,21,25
38:25 39:7	16:4,5,10,15	50:15,18,20	22:7 43:21
41:3 44:6	16:19,21	51:2,3,6,14	45:9 46:4,5
46:8 47:12	17:3,4,9,13	51:19,22,24	47:16,17
know 25:6 28:9	17:16,18,24	52:6	Lloyd 5:7
29:11,15,23	17:25 18:12	license 5:6,9	20:17
30:2,2,4	18:22 19:15	5:14,16,18	Lordi 1:11
	19:21,24	5:20,22,25	lost 27:23
	20:2,4,6,22	6:4,15 9:16	28:14
L	21:4,7,9,11	11:23 12:22	lot 27:23
l 4:8,10,12	21:13 22:11	14:18 15:15	luck 32:5
5:3,6,7	22:17,21	16:13 17:12	Lucky 5:22
12:13,22	23:8,12,14	20:8 21:18	35:18,24
19:11 20:17	23:19,20,22	22:3,25 24:2	36:18
20:17	24:7,17 25:2	24:24 25:21	Lukens 5:7
lack 25:14	25:6,23 26:2	25:22 26:12	20:17
Lakesha 4:7	26:4,6,8,23	27:22 30:14	
Lambert 6:21	27:13 28:19	31:5 32:10	M
48:16 50:8	29:4,8,11	33:11 34:4	m 2:8 4:10,11
Lambert's	30:13,16,19	35:2,19	4:11 5:18,20
48:24	31:14,18,21	36:19 37:11	6:5 8:7
Laughter 49:12	31:23 32:19	38:8 39:2,7	32:10 33:11
52:5	33:2,5,14,17	41:3 46:8	34:3,25
laws 8:7	33:19,21,23	47:12 53:21	41:19 42:24
Leroy 5:16,17	34:13,17,20	licenses 4:4	MacFADDEN 2:10
26:11,20,25	35:5,9,11,13	4:13,19,24	18:7,10,13
27:6,11,11	35:15 36:4,8	10:18,25	19:2,4 20:10
27:13,15	36:10,13,22	13:13,20	20:12 21:22
29:6,11	36:25 37:3,5	14:9 18:16	21:23 23:21
30:10,14	37:7,18,23	18:25 19:19	mailed 8:12
Leroy's 31:2	38:2,12,15	20:20 21:3	making 30:22
letter 25:8	38:17,19,21	licensing 2:10	Manager 44:8
26:17 42:14	39:12,16,23	18:7	manner 8:16
letters 40:16	40:3,8,12	licensure 23:5	40:14
Levinson 2:2			

March 29:16	Michael 3:3, 4	38:5 40:24	23:6 43:3
Marina 14:13	4:6, 21 11:13	42:23 45:4	45:10 47:19
15:10 16:8	11:23 17:6	47:10 50:6	50:13
Marketing	39:8, 14, 14	moved 28:9, 13	NJSA 5:10 6:15
14:13 17:8	39:14, 17, 18	51:21	23:6 43:2, 3
MaryAnn 4:13	39:25 41:14	multi-casino	45:10 47:13
materials	minutes 4:3	6:14 18:18	47:19 50:13
18:19	9:20, 24 10:3	46:7 47:2, 11	noncompliance
matter 9:17	10:5	multiple 29:16	29:2
11:16, 20	miscommuni...	30:7	Northfield
12:15, 19	27:16 30:6	Myers 4:16	28:13
16:11 19:16	Moles 22:8	Mysel 5:14	Notary 53:7, 23
22:22 24:4	44:13	23:25 24:9	note 25:7 39:8
24:15 25:17	morning 8:3	25:7, 19	noted 25:16
26:14, 16	9:4, 5 18:10	Mysel's 24:19	notice 29:13
28:23 30:20	18:12 24:5, 7		notified 24:12
31:9 32:12	44:5	N	42:6
32:14, 18	motion 10:2, 15	n 3:1 4:11	November 29:16
33:6 34:7, 11	10:22 11:12	34:3	42:2, 2
34:21 38:3	11:20 12:11	name 9:6 27:9	number 18:18
39:11 40:15	12:19 13:9	27:19 28:5	
40:22 42:21	13:16 14:6	NANCE 2:5 8:3	O
44:3 45:2	14:16 15:12	27:3, 9, 12	o 2:1 4:12
46:10 47:8	16:10 17:10	Nathan 4:19	10:19, 20
50:5	19:16 20:6	14:12	objection
matters 9:15	20:23 21:13	Nathaniel 4:11	11:15 12:14
9:17 10:22	22:22 23:11	nature 25:13	obviously
13:17 18:8	25:16 26:8	necessarily	28:17
19:3 20:24	30:5, 19, 22	49:8	October 18:20
MATTHEW 2:2	30:24 31:9	necessary	OFFICE 2:6, 9
McCabe 19:10	31:17 33:5	29:14, 19	OFFICER 2:5
McGowan 4:8	33:23 34:21	need 28:18	offices 1:10
McNamee 4:8	35:15 36:13	30:2, 14, 14	51:13
measures 31:4	37:7 38:2, 21	needs 30:4	okay 11:13
meeting 1:5, 11	40:13, 21	neither 20:14	28:19 29:4
4:1, 3 5:1	41:13 42:21	53:11	30:13 32:2
6:1 7:1 8:1	45:2, 16 47:7	Nelson 5:4	44:15, 25
8:8, 11, 19	50:5 51:20	19:11	Olivo 2:8 3:5
9:24 10:3	move 10:4, 24	New 1:1, 13, 23	44:2, 5 46:10
51:16 52:6, 8	11:22 12:21	8:8 25:12	46:12 48:20
member 6:5	13:19 14:18	53:7	48:22
8:21 41:20	15:15 16:13	Niceta 6:16	once 28:24
42:24	17:12 19:18	46:8, 13	Open 8:8
members 8:14	21:2 22:24	47:11, 13	opening 8:4
39:19	25:19 33:8	Nita 5:3 19:11	Operating 6:10
met 40:19	34:23 36:15	NJAC 5:10 6:23	6:12, 17, 18

6:22 7:3 46:4,5 47:15 47:16 48:12 48:13,18 50:11 Operations 6:9 17:7 43:24 44:9 45:8 opinion 40:18 opportunity 8:23 49:15 oppose 22:14 28:25 31:24 42:15 44:21 49:21 Opposed 10:13 11:10 12:9 13:7 14:4 20:4 21:11 26:6 31:23 33:21 35:13 37:5 38:19 41:11 opposing 46:25 order 19:18 21:2 outcome 25:14	parties 42:11 53:13 Partners 7:4 passed 20:14 Patel 4:9 Patricia 4:16 Paula 4:6 pending 5:12 6:9,23 21:21 23:4 43:25 48:18 permission 6:8 6:21 22:4 43:22 45:6 48:15 permit 5:10 21:18 23:2 permitted 8:14 petition 5:8 6:7,10,17 7:3 21:15 22:4,24 43:21 44:10 46:3,12,13 47:10 48:11 Petitioners 48:25 petitions 21:23 phones 8:18 photographs 8:15 Pimpinelli 2:8 3:2 24:3,5,8 25:8 26:13 26:15 32:11 32:13 34:5,6 35:20,22 37:12,13 39:3,4 41:23 43:19 Place 6:12,19 46:5 47:17 48:14 placed 19:7 20:16	Player 5:11 21:20 22:6 23:3 please 8:25 9:7,7 26:24 27:3,9 39:13 50:5 Pledge 8:25 plenary 5:12 6:9 21:21 23:4 41:25 43:25 45:6 46:16 50:9 pointedly 40:16 portion 51:15 position 22:5 44:8 Potishnak 4:9 powers 5:11 6:8,22 21:19 23:3 43:24 45:7 48:17 50:10 present 2:4 9:9 18:8 32:18 36:2 37:17 39:11 44:2 presented 31:2 President 5:11 6:9,16 14:13 15:9 17:7 21:20 22:6 23:3 43:24 44:9 45:8 46:9,15 47:14 press 8:14 previous 31:2 prior 45:6 50:9 PRN 6:6,9,16 6:23 7:5 PRNS 5:12 problem 27:15	28:8,14 procedures 25:13 31:4 proceed 30:3 proceedings 53:9 process 11:17 25:11 28:24 31:10 produce 24:11 26:19 prohibited 8:20 promotion 44:8 prompted 44:9 Properties 7:4 provide 29:18 provided 33:13 35:4 36:21 38:10 public 1:5,11 2:5 4:1,3 5:1 6:1 7:1 8:1,5,7,8,18 8:21 9:24 51:15 52:8 53:7 pursuant 4:22 5:9,10 6:15 6:23 18:5,13 47:12 put 28:4
P			Q
P 1:11 3:1,1 5:3,14 19:10 23:25 25:19 PAGE 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 paperwork 20:15 Park 6:12,19 46:5 47:17 48:14 part 27:15,16 28:8,13 30:11 participate 25:10 participation 51:15			qualification 4:19 5:12 6:5,9,23 7:5 14:9,18 15:16 16:14 17:12 21:21 23:5 41:19 41:25 43:25 44:10 45:6 48:19,24 50:9 qualified 22:7

42:4,24	6:20 46:6	44:21 49:21	44:20 47:6
46:17 47:13	47:18 48:14	requesting 6:7	47:25 50:3
qualifier 47:3	Regional 6:16	6:20 21:25	50:19 51:18
qualify 30:23	46:9,15	27:19 43:22	resubmission
quality 40:16	47:14	48:15	5:13,15,22
quantity 40:15	regular 31:20	requests 4:23	5:24 6:3
questions	REGULATORY 2:9	18:23 22:4	19:6 20:15
22:18 25:3	related 53:12	31:13	23:24 24:9
29:5,8 30:17	relative 53:14	require 14:11	26:10 28:10
33:3 34:18	relicensure	required 18:9	29:15,20
36:11 37:24	40:20	20:15 29:18	35:17,23
39:24 40:9	relief 19:14	resolution	37:9,14
40:18 42:18	19:18 22:14	4:22 18:5,14	38:24 39:6
44:23 47:5	28:22 42:16	22:15 42:10	resubmitted
49:25	44:21 49:21	42:23 44:12	4:12 13:12
Quinns 5:7	remand 11:16	45:4 46:19	13:19 15:15
20:18	11:22 12:21	48:23 49:16	16:13 25:20
	31:9	49:22 50:7	36:18 38:7
	remanded 12:15	51:10	41:2
	28:23	Resort 6:11	result 29:2
R	remember 27:19	Resorts 5:8	returns 27:20
R 2:1 3:1 4:5	Rene 4:17	6:7 7:4	Revel 17:8
4:14 53:3	Renna 3:4 6:4	21:16 43:22	review 18:8
raise 27:4	38:25 39:6,9	respectfully	19:2 20:10
raised 11:14	39:9,15	39:22	20:13 21:22
12:14 40:19	40:12 41:3	respond 29:12	24:3 26:13
Randi 5:6	RENZI 1:19	29:17	32:11 34:5
20:17	report 26:17	response 10:10	35:20 37:12
ratification	42:15	10:14 11:7	39:3 46:10
4:3 9:23	Reporter 1:17	11:11 12:6	48:20
ratify 10:5	53:7	12:10 13:4,8	reviewed 22:15
read 8:4 39:19	REPORTERS 1:20	13:25 14:5	49:22
49:15	reporting	14:23 15:21	revocation
reapplication	33:12 35:3	16:20 17:17	29:3
27:22	36:20 38:10	19:25 20:5	revoke 25:22
REBUCK 2:11	representa...	21:8,12	revoked 24:24
received 21:23	31:11	22:20 23:13	Reyes 5:24
recited 9:3	request 11:16	26:3,7 29:7	37:10 38:7
recommenda...	24:12,13	29:10 30:18	Richardson
11:18 12:17	28:25 39:22	33:4,18,22	44:18
recommends	requested	34:19 35:10	right 24:12
19:13 20:19	12:15 19:7	35:14 36:12	27:4 29:13
record 9:7	19:13,18	37:2,6,25	42:6
25:7 27:10	20:16 22:14	38:16,20	Rivera 4:10
refusal 24:20	24:11 26:19	40:2 41:8,12	Robert 4:12
regarding	28:22 42:15	42:19 43:10	5:5 12:13,22
27:20 31:2			
Regency 6:13			

19:12	43:7 45:13	Shift 44:8	38:11, 23
Rocco 4:16	45:14 47:21	Shinwari 5:4	39:20 40:6
roll 14:11, 24	47:22 50:16	19:12	40:24
15:22 16:21	50:17 51:22	Showboat 6:11	subbing 44:17
17:18 23:14	51:23	6:12, 18, 18	subject 23:5
31:18 43:11	seconded 45:17	46:4, 14	33:11 35:2
45:18 48:2	Secretary 2:7	47:16 48:13	36:19 38:8
50:20	8:10	signed 39:20	45:9 50:12
room 1:11 8:19	see 28:18 30:6	Sillitoe 1:17	submission
Ross 4:10, 11	44:19	53:6, 20	25:10
	Seeing 51:19	similar 26:16	submitted 28:6
	Senator 8:7	34:7	28:7 32:24
S	send 28:4	Slot 6:9 43:24	subscribers
S 3:1, 4 5:22	Senior 2:8, 8	44:8, 9 45:8	8:13
35:18	3:2, 5 17:7	speak 27:14	SUITE 1:22
Sagun 4:17	24:3 44:2	Spiers 4:11	sunglasses
Sajid 5:4	48:20	Sr 4:14, 17	49:7
19:11	sent 25:7	staff 11:17	support 18:19
Salute 9:3	46:20	12:17 19:13	supports 11:18
Samuel 4:25	separately	20:19 29:18	12:17
19:9	10:20	31:13	Surveillance
Sandy 27:24	September	stand 8:25	16:8
Santos 5:4	51:12	27:3	Susan 5:18
19:11	seriously 31:6	standards	32:9 33:10
satisfied	Servance 4:17	40:20	swear 26:24
40:19	serve 6:5	state 1:1, 22	sworn 5:17
Schaaf 4:20	41:19 42:24	8:10, 10 27:9	27:7
16:7	47:14	53:7	
schedule 8:11	Services 7:5	statement 8:4	T
SCHRECK 3:7	session 8:19	status 12:14	T 2:10 4:11, 13
second 10:7, 8	9:15, 21	step 29:23	53:3, 3
11:3, 4 12:2	51:11	Steph 51:7	Table 6:16
12:3, 25 13:2	settlement	STEPHANIE 2:8	46:9, 15
13:22, 23	5:17, 19, 21	3:5	47:14
14:20, 21	5:23 6:3	Stephen 4:19	take 8:15
15:18, 19	32:9, 16 33:9	14:12	taken 31:3
16:16, 17	34:2, 8, 23	Steve 4:15	talked 28:3
17:14, 15	35:17, 25	stipulation	Tariq 6:5
19:22, 23	36:16 37:9	5:17, 19, 21	41:19 42:24
21:5, 6 23:9	37:16 38:5	5:23 6:3	tax 27:20
23:10 25:24	38:24 39:20	32:8, 16, 23	Technology
25:25 31:15	40:25	33:8, 13, 25	15:10
31:16 33:15	SHARON 2:3	34:8, 23 35:4	TEL 1:24
33:16 35:6, 7	Shaukat 6:5	35:17, 25	tell 27:7
36:23, 24	41:19, 25	36:16, 21	temporarily
38:13, 14	42:24	37:9, 16 38:5	42:3
41:5, 6 43:6			

temporary 5:9 18:15,18 21:17 22:2 22:25 44:6 44:10 45:5 48:24 50:8	42:12,17 43:5,19 44:4 44:5,15,22 45:12,25 46:22 47:4 47:20 48:10 48:22 49:4 49:18,24 50:15 51:4,5 51:6,7,14 52:7	25:13,14 update 9:17 28:10 updated 28:12 use 8:18	45:18 48:3 50:21
ten 13:19 Tennant 4:18 Tennessee 1:12 TERESA 2:8 3:2 terminated 20:21 21:3 terminations 5:6 20:9 terms 39:21 testified 27:7 Thank 9:14,25 10:6,16,21 11:2,19,25 12:12,18,24 13:10,15,21 14:7,15,19 15:8,17 16:6 16:15 17:5,9 17:13 18:2 18:22 19:4 19:15,21 20:22 21:4 21:14 22:11 22:17 23:8 23:21,22 24:17,25 25:2,23 26:9 26:23 27:12 31:14 32:4 32:19,21,25 33:14,24 34:12,13,16 35:5 36:4,6 36:8,22 37:18,22,23 38:12,22 39:12,16,23 40:4,7,8 41:4,14,15 41:16,17,22	think 28:14 29:20 Thought 49:13 three 20:12,20 21:2 Thurlow 5:18 32:10 33:11 Thurlow's 32:14 Thursday 1:9 Timothy 6:21 48:15 50:8 Toby 5:22 35:18 36:18 today 24:21 26:21 today's 25:13 TOLL 1:24 Tracy 44:18 transcript 53:9 Trenton 1:23 8:11 28:4 true 53:8 truth 27:7 two/one 32:7	V Ventnor 27:24 28:13 versus 9:18,19 Vice 2:3 5:11 6:9,16 9:10 9:11 10:4 11:4 12:3 13:2,18 14:13,21 15:4,5,9,19 16:2,3,17,25 17:2,7,15,22 17:23 19:23 20:25 21:20 22:5 23:3,10 23:17,18 25:5,18 31:16 32:5 33:7 35:7 36:15 38:14 40:11,23 43:7,15,16 43:24 44:9 44:24 45:3,8 45:21,22 46:9,15 47:14,22 48:6,7 50:6 50:24,25 51:21 52:3	W W 2:5,7 4:16 4:19,25 14:12 19:9 want 25:6 wasn't 28:7 We've 49:15 Wednesday 51:12 Wendy 5:20 34:2,25 Williams 4:12 12:13,23 Wind 5:5 19:12 wish 8:21 51:17 written 40:17 www.renzia... 1:25
	U		X
	ultimately 24:20 understand 30:16 understanding 28:25 understands	VIDEOPHOTOGRAPHERS 1:20 view 49:7 vote 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 14:11,25 15:23 16:22 17:19 18:8 32:2 43:12	Y Yeah 10:3 27:15 28:15 49:13 year 30:9 years 19:8
			Z
			0
			08401 1:13 08690 1:23
			1
			1 4:3 9:1 25:8 10 4:3,5,5,6,7 4:7,8,8,9,9 4:10,10,11 4:11 5:15 21:24 26:1 26:10 27:1 28:1 29:1

30:1 31:1 51:12 10:32 1:14 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 8:2 11 4:5,5,6,6,7 4:7,8,8,9,9 4:10,10,11 4:11 5:17 8:9,12 32:1 32:8 11:03 1:14 52:9 12 4:6,12,22 5:19 18:5,17 33:1,25 34:1 13 4:12,12 5:21 10:24 35:1,16 36:1 13-0033-CR 5:23 13-01-10-16-C 4:23 18:6,15 13-12-11-03 51:11 13:69C-2.6 45:11 47:19 13:69C-2.7 43:4 50:14 13:69C-2.7(c) 5:10 6:23 23:7 14 1:9 4:2,12 4:19 5:2,23 6:2 7:2 37:1 37:8 14-0015-CR 5:15 14-0017-CR 5:16 14-0018-CR 5:25 14-0021-CK 5:21 14-0023-CK 5:19	14-0024-CR 6:4 14-08-14 1:5 4:1 5:1 6:1 7:1 8:1 52:8 15 3:2 4:19,20 4:20 6:3 38:1,23 39:1 40:1 53:22 16 4:20,20 6:5 41:1,18 42:1 17 4:21,21 6:7 43:1,20 44:1 45:1 17th 21:24 18 4:21,24,25 5:3,3,4,4,5 6:10 46:1,2 47:1 19 3:5 4:24,25 5:3,3,4,4,5 6:17 48:1,11 49:1 50:1 51:1 1911401 5:13 1961401 6:9 1975 8:7 1981401 5:13 <hr/> 2 <hr/> 2 4:4 10:1,17 11:1 12:1 43:3 20 5:5 7:3 51:8 2012 29:21 2013 8:9,12 29:16,16 42:3 51:12 2014 1:9 4:2,3 4:22,22 5:2 6:2 7:2 9:20 9:24 18:4,5 18:16,17,21 21:24,24 25:8 44:7 53:22	2019 53:24 2031401 7:5 2062871 53:25 2091403 6:16 20th 42:2,3 21 5:5,8 2171401 6:23 22 53:24 2277 1:22 23 5:8,13 231 8:6 26 5:13,15 27 5:17 2c 11:13 2o 12:13 <hr/> 3 <hr/> 3 4:12 13:1,11 30 18:20 30XI0102300 53:21 31 5:15 3111301 6:6 32 5:17 33 1:22 5:17 5:19 35 5:19,21 368-7652 1:24 37 5:21,23 38 5:23 6:3 <hr/> 4 <hr/> 4 4:18 14:1,8 15:1 16:1 17:1 41 6:3,5 410 1:22 43 6:5,7 45 6:7 46 6:10 48 6:10,17 4b 15:9 4c 16:7 4d 17:6 <hr/> 5 <hr/> 5	5 4:21 18:3 5-6 18:1 5:12-85.1b 45:10 47:19 5:12-85.1c 43:2 50:13 5:12-89(e) 5:10 23:6 5:12-89b(1) 43:3 5:12-91.1 6:15 47:13 50 6:17 <hr/> 6 <hr/> 6 4:23 5:3 18:23 19:1,5 609 1:24 <hr/> 7 <hr/> 7 4:22 5:5 18:4,16 20:1 20:7,12 <hr/> 8 <hr/> 8 5:8 21:1,15 22:1 800 1:24 <hr/> 9 <hr/> 9 4:3,3 5:13 9:20,24 10:2 23:1,23 24:1 25:1 9:30 51:12 989-9199 1:24
--	--	--	---